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From: City of Prince George <noreply@princegeorge.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 9:39 AM
To: cityclerk
Subject: Webform submission from: Written Comments Submission Form

This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize and trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Written Comments Submission Form 
Submitted on Mon, 06/12/2023 - 09:39 

Contact Info 

Contact Info 
Jeffrey Zakariasen 
7725 Lemoyne Pl 
Prince George  

Comments 

For which application would you like to provide comments? (One form per application) 
RZ100707 - Bylaw 9409 (6100 O'Grady Road and 5958 Stringer Crescent) - Meeting Date: June 12, 2023 

Comments 
From someone who currently lives and owns in lower College Heights it's concerning to me if we rezone all 4 
of the listed areas and leave no room for further retail expansion. The existing retail areas are already incredibly 
busy during rush hour and on weekends with the current population that is only expanding with already 
approved housing developments. I see the need for more affordable housing near amenities but I don't think we 
should just rezone all the areas listed in one go. 

June 12, 2023 Regular Council Meeting 
Handout E4-34 - Agenda Item E.4

Redacted


